

ATTORNEY AT LAW, PARTNER
JEPPE BROGAARD CLAUSEN



COPENHAGEN

(+45) 77 40 11 22

(+45) 22 29 59 28

JBC@NJORDLAW.COM



T

M

@

PROFILE

Jeppe Brogaard Clausen is a specialist in intellectual property law and the Cannabis industry.

For more than 25 years, Jeppe Brogaard Clausen and his team have been advising well-known international firms in Scandinavia on intellectual property, and litigated numerous cases for well-known companies as Coca-Cola, Burberry, Louis Vuitton, Nike, Ferrari, Hermès and many others.

Jeppe Brogaard Clausen is also an expert in law and businesses on cannabis in Denmark and has since the legalization of medical cannabis in Denmark been advising industries from bulk production to consumer goods in cannabis. He has been close to the industry, the NGO's and the authorities and given speeches on various subjects related to the business of medical cannabis.

Chambers (2022): "Partner Jeppe Brogaard Clausen is highly experienced within International IP, litigation, and enforcement, and he has a strong profile in counterfeit and passing off cases, preferably representing the brand owner. Jeppe Brogaard Clausen is also an expert on entertainment law, in particular matters of infringement of copyright in music and motion pictures. For more than the last 10 years, Jeppe Brogaard Clausen has been litigating on behalf of companies like Coca-Cola, NIKE, Gucci, Louis Vuitton, Hermès, Prada, HBO, Smith & Nephew, and many other well-known companies.

He is also representing the Danish Film Producers association in a new principle litigation related to illegal file sharing in the Nordics. The project covers Denmark, Sweden, Norway, Finland, and Iceland with a bigger number of litigations involving ISPs as well as possible infringers of tv and film producers."

EXPERIENCE

2015-	NJORD Law Firm, partner
2002-2014	MAQS Law Firm, partner
1997-2002	Qvist Stanbrook Law Firm, associate
1998-2000	Associate professor in Intellectual Property Law at the University of Copenhagen
1998-1999	Legal Department, VELUX Industri A/S
1997	Stanbrook and Hooper, Bruxelles
1995-1997	Principal of the Foreign Minister's department

EDUCATION

2009	Admitted to the Supreme Court of Denmark
2002	Admitted to the Danish High Court
1999	Admitted to the Danish Bar
1995	University of Aarhus, Master of Law
1995	LLM studies at Katholieke Universiteit Leuven, Belgium

LANGUAGES

Danish, Swedish, Norwegian, German, French and English.

PUBLICATIONS

- International Joint Venture published by Centre for International Legal Studies, Salzburg
- Copyright World Magazine published by Informa Professional, London
- Mondaq published by Mondaq Publishing, London
- World eBusiness Law Report published by Globe Business Publishing, London

MEMBERSHIPS

- Honorary member of Centre for International Legal Studies, Salzburg
- Member of Forening for Industriel Retsbeskyttelse (FIR)